
 

 

COMMITTEE NOTICE 
 

TO:  Members of the Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee  
FROM:  JMOC Chair Stephen Huffman 
DATE:  November 15, 2017 
RE:   Updated – JMOC Agenda for November 16, 2017  
 

 
The Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee will meet on: 

 
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 

Time: 9:00 AM  
Room:  Statehouse Room 313 

 
 

Agenda 
 
Minutes  

 

Behavioral Health Redesign Update 

 Barbara Sears, Director, Ohio Department of Medicaid 

 Tracy Plouck, Director, Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services 

 

Behavioral Health Readiness Review – Managed Care Update 

 Emily Higgins, Chair, OAHP Behavioral Health Subcommittee 

 

Behavioral Health Readiness Review – Provider Update 

 Lori Criss, CEO, Ohio Council 

 A. Dustin Mets, CEO of CompDrug 

 Lynnette Forde, Vice President of Government Relations and Development, The Centers for 

Families and Children 

 Dave Turner, Executive Director, The Counseling Source 

 Teresa Heim, Billing Consultant, BH Billing Solutions 



 Andrew McCleese, Software Engineer/Billing Manager, The Central Community Health Board 


